JOHN J. JACKSON III 2329 HIGHWAY 34, SUITE 205 TODD A. COHEN

B TR — MANASQUAN, NJ 08736 OF COUNSEL
JILTAN L. MCLEER 732-769-8350 DAVID J. BURNS JR.
ALEXANDRA K. SERVIDIO JJJLAWFIRM.COM

February 18, 2025

VIA REGULAR MAIL & EMAIL
Ms. Eileen Rubano

Howell Township Planning Board
4567 Route 9 North, 2nd Floor
Howell, NJ 07731

Re: Applicant: Fredrick Hare
Premises: 94 Porter Road- Block 39, Lot 7
Town File No: SD-3002 Minor Subdivision with ancillary variance relief
REQUEST FOR SECOND EXTENSION OF TIME

Dear Ms. Rubano:

In connection with the above referenced property, please accept this letter as a request for a second
extension of time for resolution compliance for Resolution of Approval Application No. SD-3002
memorialized on September 15, 2022 and Resolution of Waiver Submission Requirements memorialized
on October 6, 2022. An extension of time for 190 days was previously granted in November 2023 and
memorialized in December 2023. Due to an unforeseen death in the family, Applicant was delayed in
perfecting the subdivision. Applicant submitted the final plans for recording with Howell, however the
previous extension of time has run out.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you require anything further. Thank you.

Very truly yours,
John J. Jackson 111
john@jjjlawfirm.com
Direct: 732-769-8351

JOHN J. JACKSON III & ASSOCIATES ~ATTORNEYS AT LAW, LLC
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